Sheril? Graay Judd =

FPolk Cozntly

May 16, 2025

Mayor Sam Pennant

Town of Dundee

Post Office Box 1000

Dundee, Florida 33838

Re: Interlocal Agreement

Dear Mr. Pennant:

Please find the enclosed copy of the Interlocal Agreement. At your earliest convenience, please
execute the agreement and return the original copy to my attention in the Office of Legal Affairs
at the Polk County Sheriff’s Office for our records.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 298-6600.

Sincerely,

John W. Lees

Staff Attorney, Office of Legal Affairs
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